From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 1/17/2014 3:52:07 PM

To: Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: GT& S Case Assigned

Thanks.........

From: Brown, Carol A. [mailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 3:52 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: GT& S Case Assigned

Take a deep breath - I am working on it

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:01/17/2014 11:49 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: "Brown, Carol A."

Subject: RE: GT& S Case Assigned

Please, please check. This is a major problem for us. Florio said he would agree to
help Peterman if Wong got it.

From: Brown, Carol A. [mailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 9:48 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: GT& S Case Assigned
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I can see if anything can be done

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:01/17/2014 11:38 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: "Brown, Carol A."

Subject: RE: GT& S Case Assigned

There is a huge world of difference between Long and Wong. I'm not sure we could
get someone worse. This is a very important case that is now in jeopardy.

From: Brown, Carol A. [mailio.carol.brown@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 9:33 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: GT& S Case Assigned

I was told it would be Wong
We don't control judge assignments.

Think carefully before you bounce him -you could get some one worse.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:01/17/2014 11:19 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: "Brown, Carol A."

Subject: RE: GT& S Case Assigned

SB GT&S 0108921


mailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.qov1

We will bounce him and I don't want to do that.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 9:17 AM

To: Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Subject: FW: GT& S Case Assigned

Is this right 7 Judge Long ? What happened to Wong ?

> On Jan 17, 2014, at 8:42 AMRedacted rote:

>

>The GTS case assignment appeared on the daily calendar - assigned to ALJ Long and Commissioner Peterman. 1
will issue a note to our team.

>

> Eileen
>

Redacted
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